
             NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

Better Places Partnership (HSP) 

 
 
MONDAY, 1ST OCTOBER, 2007 at 19.30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
 
MEMBERS: Councillor Brian Haley (Chair), Councillor Lorna Reith, Niall Bolger, David 

Morris, Ibilola Campbell, Bob Maltz, Catherine Stenzl, Ceri Williams, John 
Brown, David Hobbs, David Anstey, Ellen Struthers, Neil Mawson, Symon 
Sentaine, Vicky Hobart, Pamela Moffatt, Peter Livermore, Jill Sterry, Judith 
Hanna.  

 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES AND INTRODUCTIONS    
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 Members must declare any personal and/or prejudicial interests with respect to 

agenda items and must not take part in any decision required with respect to these 
items.  
 

3. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 4)  
 
 To approve the minutes of the Better Places Partnership meeting held on 25 June 

2007.  
 

4. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN    
 
 To appoint a Vice-Chair for the current Municipal Year (no nominations were made for 

the position of Vice-Chair at the previous meeting).  
 

5. DRAFT REVISED TERMS OF REFERENCE  (PAGES 5 - 10)  
 
 To consider and agree the draft revised Terms of Reference of the Better Places 

Partnership.  
 

6. LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT (LAA) TARGETS 2008/09  (PAGES 11 - 24)  
 
7. COMMUNITY TRANSPORT HARINGEY  (PAGES 25 - 26)  
 

for a Better Haringey 



 

2 

8. PROGRESS UPDATE ON NRF/SSCF PROGRAMME 2007/08    
 
 Report to follow.  

 
9. PROPOSED DATES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS    
 
 To confirm future dates for the meeting: 

 
17 December 2007, 7.30pm, Civic Centre. 
11 March 2007, 7.30pm, Civic Centre.  
 
 
 

 
 
Yuniea Semambo  
Head of Local Democracy and Member Services  
5th Floor 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Xanthe Barker 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Tel: 020-8489 2957 
Fax: 020-8881 5218 
Email: Xanthe.barker@haringey.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
MONDAY, 25 JUNE 2007 

 
Members 
Present 

Niall Bolger, John Brown, Ibiola Campbell, Councillor Brian Haley (Chair), 
Vicky Hobart, Neil Mawson, Dave Morris and Councillor Lorna Reith 
 

 
 

LC1. ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE BPP FOR 2007/8  
 
Councillor Haley was elected as Chair of the BPP for 2007/8 
 

LC2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR FOR THE BPP FOR 2007/8  
 
There were no nominations for a vice-chair and therefore a vice-chair was not elected 
at this time. 
 

LC3. HSP REPRESENTATIVE:  
 
RESOLVED 
 
That Councillor Haley be the BPP representative to the Haringey Strategic Partnership 
for 2007/8. 
 

LC4. APOLOGIES AND INTRODUCTIONS  
 

Apologies were received from the following Members: 
 

Pamela Moffett 
David Anstey 
Ibilola Campbell 
Peter Livermore 

 
LC5. URGENT BUSINESS:  

 
None. 
 

LC6. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:  
 
None. 
 

LC7. MINUTES:  
 
The minutes of the Better Places Partnership meeting held on 11 December 2006 
were agreed and signed by the Chair. 

 
The minutes of the Special Better Places Partnership meeting held on 14 February 
were agreed and signed by the Chair. 
 

LC8. NRF/SSCF PROGRAMME 2007/8 – DELEVERY REPORT  
 
The Board received a presentation of the report  from the Council’s Assistant Director, 
Service Improvement on the final outcomes and progress against targets of the NRF 
and SSCF programmes for 2006/7. 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
MONDAY, 25 JUNE 2007 

 

The Board was informed that discussions on the introduction of green vehicles (hybrid 
versions) were to follow. In respect of the Automated Pubic Conveniences, the Board 
was informed that there had been no feedback to date, but that responses were likely 
from the Wood Green Action group in due course. 
 
In respect of strategies for climate change within the NRF/SSCF, the Board was 
informed that there had been robust partnership working at local level with private 
businesses and service providers over the past year. In addition, other initiatives were 
being undertaken as part of a wider strategy to be made available to the Board in the 
Autumn. This would highlight what was being done corporately and by pooling 
together policy as a result of the funding available. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the report be noted by the Board. 
 

LC9. LAA 2007/8 - PRESENTATION  
 
The Board received a present from the Council’s Head of Partnerships which outlined 
the how LAAs would impact on the work of the Council and its partners, the visions of 
the Partnership’s LAA, and the outcome focus. The Board was informed that funding 
streams had been identified to accomplish some of the LAA targets and that the newly 
formed Partnerships Team would be working hard with partners to achieve this.  
 
In respect of cross-working, the Board was advised that the Haringey Strategic 
Partnership’s Performance Management Group had been established in order to set 
the tone for the cross theme-board work flows. This would be supported by the 
Partnerships Team by working closely with each of the theme-board lead officers and 
Chairs. Eventually, this would manifest itself into a working strategy for the partnership 
but it was highlighted to the Board that it would require some cultural changes in the 
pattern of work and partnership working. The Board was advised that a “needs audit” 
would be required along the lines of the Annual Health Review to continually highlight 
the main issues for the partnership. 
 
The Board was further advised, in respect of accessing external funding streams, that 
this would be labour intensive due to the complex criteria around funding 
arrangements, however work on the LAA was slowly achieving this. An example was 
the Well-Being Strategic Framework which highlights where funding could be 
accessed for areas such as health practitioner services. It was also highlighted that a 
strategy to encapsulate funding arrangements would also lead to economies of scale 
and eliminate duplications. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the presentation be noted. 
 

LC10. THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP AND ADDRESSING THE NEW AGENDA  
 
The Board received an overview from the Council’s Principal Policy Officer of the new 
challenges facing the wider Partnership and the BPP itself. The Board was asked to 
review its terms of reference in response to the new agenda and this would be lead by 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
MONDAY, 25 JUNE 2007 

 

the Principal Policy Officer in conjunction with partners from the Community 
Engagement Forum agencies ahead of the next meeting of the Board.  
 
RESOLVED 
 
That a review of the Board’s terms of reference be undertaken to reflect the new 
agenda.  
 

LC11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
The Board was informed of the forthcoming Sustainable Haringey Conference to be 
held on 15 July 2007. A report back would be brought to the next meeting of the 
Board. 
 

LC12. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:  
 
None. 
 

LC13. PROPOSED DATES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS:  
 
The dates for future meetings of the Board were confirmed as follows: 
 

• 1 October 2007, 7:30pm, venue tbc 

• 17 December 2007, 7:30pm, venue tbc 

• 11 March 2007, 7:30pm, venue tbc 
 
 

LC14. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:  
 
It was noted that proposed agenda items for the next meeting should be sent to 
Joanna David no later than 24 August 2007. 
 

Councillor BRIAN HALEY 
Chair, Better Places Partnership 2007/8 
 
Date: 
 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Better Places Partnership –  

Draft revised Terms of Reference – for discussion 
Set out below is a proposed timetable for discussion and agreement 

• 20th September 2007 draft terms of reference circulated 

• 1st October 2007 discussion at Better Places partnership meeting 

• Final comments on terms of reference to be submitted by 12th 
November 2007 

• Final draft circulated on 5th December 

• Agreement at BPP meeting on 17th December 2007  
 

Purpose  
To lead the delivery of  

• A cleaner, safer, greener and sustainable Haringey   

• The improvement and the quality of our parks and open spaces, the 
public realm and built environment, ensuring that Haringey is a place 
where people want to live, work, study and spend time. 

 

Rationale 
The Better Places Partnership (BPP) is a strategic body forming part of the 
Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP). Together with other thematic 
partnerships, the BPP will help deliver the priorities set out in the Sustainable 
Community Strategy and the Local Area Agreement.  The BPP will be 
primarily responsible for the above overarching purpose and its own priorities 
outlined below. 

 

Sustainable Community 
Strategy outcomes 

Better Places Partnership 
Objectives 

• People at the heart of 
change 

“We will build on a cohesive and 
included community that gets on well 
together, sharing and taking a pride in 
a clean and attractive environment. 
Our excellent parks and open spaces 
will continue to improve.  There will 
be outstanding schools, good 
housing, improved shopping and 
transport and a thriving arts and 
cultural sector. The changes and 
improvements we see will increase 
residents’ satisfaction with where they 
live.” 

• An environmentally 
sustainable future 

“We want to tackle climate change 
and manage our environmental 

1. A cleaner & greener Haringey  
2. A quality built environment with 

good supporting infrastructure and 
services. 

3. Better & safer local transport and 
reduced traffic congestion 

4. Enable environmental 
sustainability, helping Haringey to 
become London’s greenest 
borough 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 5



 2 

resources more effectively, increase 
levels of recycling, improve and 
promote sustainable transport and 
create sustainable and energy 
efficient homes and buildings.  We 
want to reduce the borough’s 
environmental footprint.  We will 
engage children and young people in 
environmental issues encouraging 
our future citizens to be our first 
‘green generation’”. 

• Economic vitality and 
prosperity shared by all 

• Safer for all 

• Healthier people with a 
better quality of life 

• People and customer 
focused 

 
 

Local Area Agreement Targets 
 Overarching targets shared by all theme boards 

1. Percentage of people who feel that their local area is a place where 
people from different backgrounds get on well together 

2. The percentage of residents expressing satisfaction with the local area 
as a place to live 

3. Increased resident participation and involvement 
The numbers of volunteers provided as part of day opportunities  

 
Targets specific to the Better Places Partnership 

4. Environmental quality as measured by BVPI 199 (litter & detritus)  and 
BVPI 89 (satisfaction with street cleanliness) survey) 
Stretch target reduction of litter & detritus in SOAs 

 
5. Increase in the number of green flag parks and satisfaction with green 

& public space 
6. Proportion of waste going to landfill 

BVPI 82 percentage of household waste composted or recycled 
Energy efficiency of buildings across partner agencies 
Renewable sources 

 
Other targets to be developed 

• Improving the quality of the built environment 

• Sustainable building 

• Creating sustainable communities – people benefiting from change 
o Ensuring the supporting infrastructure e.g. transport, is in place 
o Reducing carbon emissions and tackling climate change 
 

Page 6



 3 

 
Operating principles 
1. To develop strategic partnership activity for the borough, focusing on the 

priorities for the BPP shown above together with any other appropriate 
issues.  

2. The activities of the BPP and any associated working groups will be 
geared to achieving the agreed objectives, priorities and targets.  These 
priorities will largely determine the business of these groups. 

3. To oversee the performance management of strategic local targets for this 
theme, including the Local Area Agreement.  To provide a strategic review 
of progress around these targets and recommend improvements that will 
help ensure their achievement.   

4. To advise the Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP) on progress around 
performance issues and any other relevant strategic partnership matters 
that may arise.  

5. Work in partnership to shape the delivery of services with a customer 
focus. 

 

Operational Protocols 
 
Membership 
1. The membership of the BPP reviewed periodically and when ever the 

need may arise. (See appendix 1 for the current list ). 

2. The Chair of the BPP will represent the BPP at the main Haringey 
Strategic Partnership (HSP) board.  The chair will be responsible, with the 
assistance of Officers, for feeding back to the BPP on the work of the HSP 
and leading on any BPP items to the HSP.  

3. Members of the BPP should have the authority to take decisions on the 
use of resources and activity within their respective organisations.  

4. Members of the BPP will communicate to their respective organisations, 
the objectives and decisions made by the BPP and ensure that these are 
reflected in their business planning processes. 

5. The activity of any working groups sitting under the Better Places 
Partnership will be regularly shared at agreed meetings with the 
Community Engagement Forum and the views of the Community 
Engagement Forum will be sought. The meetings will be seen as an 
opportunity for the Forum to influence activity within the bounds of the 
agreed priorities.  The frequency of these meetings will be agreed directly 
with the Community Engagement Forum. 

6. 3 Members of the Community Engagement forum will sit on the BPP.   

7. To help achieve the priorities of the BPP, the Chair and supporting officers 
will also take relevant business from the BPP, to wider stakeholders and 
organisations to promote and pursue the objectives of the BPP.  There will 
be regular and timely report back to the main BPP from these meetings. 

8. Members and supporting officers will work in the spirit of partnership and 
be the ambassadors of BPP and HSP in Haringey and contribute to the 
wider role of the LSP. 

Page 7



 4 

 
Meetings 
1. The BPP will meet at least four times a year between April to March. 

2. Sub-group and special meetings (including meetings with the Community 
Engagement Forum) will be organised on an on-going basis with timings 
and frequencies to be agreed. 

3.  There will be timely and regular feedback from any extra BPP meetings. 

4. The HSP will be a standing agenda item to enable the BPP to receive 
feedback from the HSP main board and to agree items that need to be 
feed into the next HSP meeting. 

5. The agendas, papers and notes of the BPP meetings will be made 
available to members of the public via the Haringey website and when 
requested.   

 

 
 
Decision Making  

 

1. Wherever possible, decisions will be made on the basis of consensus.  
However, to make decisions, the agreement of the Chair or vice chair and  
the Director of the Urban Environment or his or her representative must be 
given.  

2. Observers are not part of the partnerships decision making process.  

3. To make decisions meetings must be quorate. A quorum will be 5 
members, which must include the chair or vice chair, the Director of the 
Urban Environment or his or her representative.  

4. Any conflicts between partners or members will be resolved through 
discussion and negotiation. 

 

 

 

 

 

For further information please contact: 
Corporate policy link: Janice Robinson, Corporate Policy & Strategy Manager, 
Policy, Performance, Partnerships & Communications, Haringey Council Tel: 
020 8489 2613 
Email: janice.robinson@haringey.gov.uk 

Page 8



 5 

Appendix 1 
Membership  
BPP As of 14 June 2007 To be updated as agreed 

• Do we require a representative from Network Rail? 

• Who else might we need especially to assist with our targets outlined 
above. 

 
 

                                            
 
 
 

SECTOR 
GROUP 

AGENCY NO. 
OF 

REPS 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE 

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 Haringey Council 3 Cllr Brian Haley, Exec Member, Environment & Conservation (Chair) 

Cllr Lorna Reith, Exec Member, Community Involvement 
Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment 

THREE COMMUNITY PLACES IN TOTAL TO BE TAKEN FROM THE LIST BELOW AND DECIDED 
BY THE CEF 

Haringey Federation 
of Residents 
Association 

3 Dave Morris 
Ibilola Campbell 
Bob Maltz 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 
E

N
G

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

F
O

R
U

M
 

Friends of Parks 2 Catherine Stenzl 
Ceri Williams 
 

Haringey Fire 
Service 

1 John Brown, Borough Commander 

Metropolitan Police 1 Tbc 

Environment 
Agency 

1 David Hobbs, External Relations Officer 

Lee Valley 
Regional Authority 

1 David Anstey, Director of Regeneration 

London Remade 1 Ellen Struthers, Project Manager 
 

Registered Social 
Landlords 

1 Neil Mawson, Director of Metropolitan Housing Trust 

New Deal for 
Communities 

1 Symon Sentaine, Programme Director, The Bridge NDC 

Haringey Teaching 
Primary Care Trust 

1 Vicky Hobart 

Mobility Forum 
 

1 Pamela Moffatt, Chair of Mobility Forum 

Transport for 
London

1
 

1 Peter Livermore 

Thames Water 1 Jill Sterry 
 

O
th

e
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

g
e
n

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 G
ro

u
p

s
 

English Nature 
(now Natural 
England) 

1 Judith Hanna, Community Liaison Executive
2
 

 

 TOTAL  21
3
  

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 T
a
rg

e
t 

A
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 L

A
A

 N
o

.

Thematic 

Board
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

1

All

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

h
e

s
io

n
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 f
e

e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 

a
re

a
 i
s
 a

 p
la

c
e

 w
h

e
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 

b
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

s
 g

e
t 
o

n
 w

e
ll 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

7
7

%
 f
e

lt
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

 i
s
 

a
 p

la
c
e

 w
h

e
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 f
ro

m
 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
b

a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

s
 g

e
t 
o

n
 

w
e

ll 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

 f
if
th

 

(1
9

%
) 

s
a

y 
th

e
y 

d
e

fi
n

it
e

ly
 

a
g

re
e

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 j
u

s
t 
a

b
o

u
t 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 7

8
%

 

in
n

e
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 &
 7

4
%

 o
u

te
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

.

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
is

 a
 m

u
lt
i-
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
y 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
, 
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

c
o

h
e

s
io

n
 i
s
 a

 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 o
u

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
e

a
rt

 o
f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

h
e

s
io

n
 

2

All

E
m

p
o

w
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 

p
e

o
p

le
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 

g
re

a
te

r 
c
h

o
ic

e
 a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 

a
 g

re
a

te
r 

ro
le

 i
n

 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 f
e

e
l 
th

e
y 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

; 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y 

o
f 
v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

a
n

d
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
e

c
to

r 
in

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
a

k
in

g
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
a

 r
ic

h
e

r 
a

n
d

 b
e

tt
e

r 
p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e

6
1

%
 a

re
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 

lo
c
a

l 
a

re
a

 a
s
 a

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 1

 i
n

 1
0

 w
h

o
 s

a
y 

th
e

y 

a
re

 v
e

ry
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 (

1
0

%
) 

b
u

t 
1

 

in
 5

 s
a

y 
th

e
y 

a
re

 d
is

s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 

a
n

d
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 a

re
 

n
e

u
tr

a
l.
 L

o
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 t
h

a
t 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 i
n

 o
u

te
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 (

6
6

%
) 

a
n

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

 (
6

8
%

)

W
e

 w
a

n
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y,

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 

fo
c
u

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
g

iv
e

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 

m
o

n
e

y,
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 t
o

 p
e

o
p

le
's

 n
e

e
d

 a
n

d
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
ir
 

a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
. 
  
In

v
o

lv
in

g
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

a
n

d
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
s
 t
h

e
 b

ia
s
 f
o

r 
a

c
ti
v
e

 c
it
iz

e
n

s
h

ip
 a

n
d

 

c
iv

ic
 p

ri
d

e
.

P
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
fo

c
u

s
e

d

S
o

c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n

3

All

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 e

n
a

b
lin

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
n

 

a
c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

e
s
id

e
n

t 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t.

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

d
a

y 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
.

O
u

r 
tr

a
c
k
e

r 
s
u

rv
e

y 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

th
a

t 
3

3
%

 o
f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 

w
it
h

 3
2

%
 o

u
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 

2
7

%
 i
n

n
e

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
. 
 4

1
%

 

a
g

re
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y 

c
o

u
ld

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 

th
e

ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

, 
s
lig

h
tl
y 

b
e

lo
w

 

th
e

 o
u

te
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 

4
2

%
.

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
c
iv

ic
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 i
s
 a

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 o
u

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

  

It
 i
s
 k

e
y 

in
 o

u
r 

a
im

 o
f 
ta

c
k
lin

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
. 
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

is
 a

s
 a

 k
e

y 
a

re
a

.

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
e

a
rt

 o
f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

S
o

c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n

1
 o

f 
1
3

Agenda Item 6Page 11



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

4

Better Places

A
 c

le
a

n
e

r 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t

B
V

1
9

9
- 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 l
it
te

r 
a

n
d

 d
e

tr
it
u

s
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

la
n

d

B
V

8
9

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
 

(s
u

rv
e

y)

L
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 a

t 
4

9
%

 

a
re

 b
e

lo
w

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
le

v
e

ls
.

B
V

1
9

9
 c

le
a

n
lin

e
s
s
 h

a
s
 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

in
 

2
0

0
7

/0
8

 t
o

 a
ro

u
n

d
 1

7
%

, 
n

o
w

 

a
b

o
v
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 b

u
t 
s
ti
ll 

w
e

ll 

b
e

lo
w

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
to

p
 q

u
a

rt
ile

 o
f 

7
%

 a
n

d
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 t
o

p
 q

u
a

rt
ile

 

1
5

%
 

O
n

e
 o

f 
 o

u
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 t
o

p
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 a

n
d

 L
A

A
 S

tr
e

tc
h

 

ta
rg

e
t 
in

 3
 s

u
p

e
r 

o
u

tp
u

t 
a

re
a

s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

in
 o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
tr

a
te

g
y.

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
e

a
rt

 o
f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
- 

C
O

2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
, 
re

fu
s
e

 

a
n

d
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g

5

Better 

Places

A
 g

re
e

n
e

r 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t

In
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
g

re
e

n
 f
la

g
 a

w
a

rd
 

p
a

rk
s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

lic
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

(L
A

A
 s

tr
e

tc
h

 t
a

rg
e

t)

W
e

 w
a

n
t 
o

u
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 

re
m

a
in

 a
t 
h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 t
o

 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 g
o

o
d

 

q
u

a
lit

y 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 i
s
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 a
ll.

P
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
in

g
 o

u
r 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 c
re

a
ti
n

g
 

p
a

rk
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

jo
y 

is
 a

 k
e

y 
c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
in

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y'
s
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
e

a
rt

 o
f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
- 

C
O

2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
, 
re

fu
s
e

 

a
n

d
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g

6

Better Places

In
c
re

a
s
e

 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

 g
o

in
g

 t
o

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll.

B
V

8
2

 P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 w

a
s
te

 r
e

c
yc

le
d

 

o
r 

c
o

m
p

o
s
te

d

E
n

e
rg

y 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y 

o
f 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s

R
e

n
e

w
a

b
le

 s
o

u
rc

in
g

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 h
a

s
 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 w

it
h

 1
9

%
 (

a
b

o
v
e

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
) 

o
f 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 w

a
s
te

 r
e

c
yc

le
d

 

(a
n

d
 4

%
 c

o
m

p
o

s
te

d
) 

in
 

2
0

0
6

/0
7

 e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 o
u

r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 t
a

rg
e

t.

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
's

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
fo

o
tp

ri
n

t 
a

n
d

 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 w
it
h

in
 o

u
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

.

A
n

 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
- 

C
O

2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
, 
re

fu
s
e

 

a
n

d
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g

7

Children and Young People's 

Strategic Partnership

E
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 k

n
o

w
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

Y
O

S
, 
th

e
ir
 

p
a

re
n

ts
/c

a
re

rs
 

re
c
e

iv
e

 a
 p

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 

2
0

%
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 
tw

o
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
.

6
1

%
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 t
h

in
k
 t
h

a
t 

p
a

re
n

ts
 n

o
t 
ta

k
in

g
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

o
f 
th

e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n

 i
s
 a

 

fa
ir
ly

 o
r 

v
e

ry
 b

ig
 p

ro
b

le
m

 

(w
o

rs
e

 t
h

a
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
)

T
h

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 Y
J
B

 t
a

rg
e

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
 

Y
O

S
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 o
n

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

lig
h

ts
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 

e
n

a
b

le
 p

a
re

n
ts

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
 g

re
a

te
r 

ro
le

 i
n

 b
e

in
g

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

 B
e

c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 

c
o

v
e

rs
 a

ll 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 k
n

o
w

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 Y

O
S

, 
it
 c

o
v
e

rs
 

th
o

s
e

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

 o
f 

o
ff
e

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 p
la

ys
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
ro

le
 i
n

 

s
to

p
p

in
g

 t
h

is
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

b
e

fo
re

 i
t 
b

e
c
o

m
e

s
 

e
n

tr
e

n
c
h

e
d

. 
 F

it
s
 i
n

 w
it
h

 R
e

s
p

e
c
t 
T

a
s
k
 F

o
rc

e
’s

 f
o

c
u

s
 

o
n

 p
a

re
n

ts
 a

s
 k

e
y 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
’s

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

  
L

in
k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 1
1

 

in
 C

h
a

n
g

in
g

 L
iv

e
s
.

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le 2
 o

f 
1
3

Page 12



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

8

Children and Young People's 

Strategic Partnership

Im
p

ro
v
e

 c
h

ild
 h

e
a

lt
h

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 
in

fa
n

t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y 
w

it
h

 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 o
n

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 

o
f 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
t 
a

n
d

 n
e

w
 m

o
th

e
rs

 w
h

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

s
m

o
k
in

g
, 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 b

re
a

s
tf
e

e
d

in
g

 i
n

it
ia

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 b

o
o

k
in

g
 e

a
rl
y 

fo
r 

a
n

te
 n

a
ta

l 
c
a

re

8
.1

 d
e

a
th

s
 o

f 
in

fa
n

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

o
n

e
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 

2
0

0
3

-2
0

0
5

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e

s
t 
ra

te
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

.

G
o

o
d

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 s

m
o

k
in

g
 

c
e

s
s
a

ti
o

n
, 
b

re
a

s
tf
e

e
d

in
g

 

in
it
ia

ti
o

n
 b

u
t 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n

 

p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y 

h
a

s
 w

o
rs

e
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 

is
 b

e
lo

w
 t
a

rg
e

t.

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
C

A
P

P
S

. 
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y 
In

fa
n

t 
M

o
rt

a
lit

y 
A

c
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y 

B
o

a
rd

. 
 T

a
rg

e
ts

 o
n

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 d

u
ri
n

g
 

p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y 

a
n

d
 b

re
a

s
t 
fe

e
d

in
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 e
a

c
h

 

C
Y

P
S

P
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 
L

in
k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 4
 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

L
iv

e
s
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
 

H
e

a
lt
h

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

9

Children and Young People's Strategic 

Partnership

R
e

d
u

c
e

 T
e

e
n

a
g

e
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

–
1

8
 c

o
n

c
e

p
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 b
y 

5
0

%
 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a

 b
ro

a
d

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
e

x
u

a
l 

h
e

a
lt
h

 (
S

P
A

)

C
o

n
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 o
f 
6

7
.5

 p
e

r 

1
,0

0
0

 u
n

d
e

r 
1

8
's

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 

w
it
h

 a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
4

7
.9

 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 4

1
.6

 f
o

r 
E

n
g

la
n

d
. 

L
a

te
s
t 
fi
g

u
re

 6
1

.8

T
h

e
 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
 c

o
n

c
e

p
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
2

0
0

4
 t
o

 

2
0

0
6

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

te
e

n
a

g
e

 p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 4

Y
P

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
 

A
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
fu

tu
re

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

re
m

a
in

s
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
 a

s
 t
h

e
 

te
e

n
a

g
e

 c
o

n
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 w
a

s
 

o
n

 a
 s

te
e

p
 u

p
w

a
rd

 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 w

e
re

 s
e

t.

C
o

n
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
a

ra
b

ly
 h

ig
h

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y,
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a

n
c
y 

is
 b

o
th

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 

H
S

P
 a

n
d

 G
O

L
,

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
C

Y
P

S
P

. 
 T

a
rg

e
ts

 o
n

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

c
o

n
c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 e
a

c
h

 C
Y

P
S

P
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
.

T
e

e
n

a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a

n
c
y 

h
a

s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 

h
e

a
lt
h

, 
w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 a
n

d
 l
if
e

 c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

a
n

d
 f
a

m
ili

e
s
, 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t
o

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
. 
 R

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a

n
c
y 

is
 a

 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 P

la
n

, 
lin

k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 7
 i
n

 

C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 L

iv
e

s
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
 

H
e

a
lt
h

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

1
0

Children and Young People's 

Strategic Partnership

Im
p

ro
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
a

re
n

ts
 

th
a

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 

b
e

 m
o

re
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
lly

 a
c
ti
v
e

.

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

in
to

 w
o

rk
. 
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
c
h

ild
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 s
u

c
h

 

a
s
 W

A
F

T
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
a

re
n

ts
 i
n

 

w
o

rk
in

g
/ 
re

tu
rn

in
g

 t
o

 w
o

rk
. 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 1
8

 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

L
iv

e
s

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y 
a

ll

C
h

ild
 p

o
v
e

rt
y

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 c

h
a

n
c
e

s
 

fo
r 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le

3
 o

f 
1
3

Page 13



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

1
1

Children and Young People's 

Strategic Partnership

R
e

d
u

c
e

 c
h

ild
h

o
o

d
 

o
b

e
s
it
y

H
a

lt
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

is
e

 i
n

 c
h

ild
h

o
o

d
 o

b
e

s
it
y

S
tr

e
tc

h
 t
a

rg
e

t 
o

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

y 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
. 
G

o
o

d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 

m
a

d
e

 o
v
e

r 
2

0
0

6
/0

7
. 
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

h
a

v
e

 2
1

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t
h

a
t 
h

a
v
e

 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

y 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 

s
ta

tu
s
.

O
b

e
s
it
y 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
a

n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 p

o
o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

. 
  
 

P
re

v
e

n
ti
n

g
 o

b
e

s
it
y 

b
y 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

h
ys

ic
a

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y 

a
n

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 d

ie
ts

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 a

c
ti
o

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
 O

u
r 

in
it
ia

l 
d

a
ta

 s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 
c
h

ild
h

o
o

d
 

o
b

e
s
it
y 

is
 a

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
(1

1
%

 o
f 
re

c
e

p
ti
o

n
 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 2
2

%
 o

f 
ye

a
r 

6
 c

h
ild

re
n

 b
e

in
g

 o
b

e
s
e

 i
n

 

2
0

0
6

),
 o

b
e

s
it
y 

b
e

in
g

 m
o

re
 p

re
v
a

le
n

t 
a

m
o

n
g

s
t 

c
h

ild
re

n
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 d
e

p
ri
v
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

B
M

S
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 
L

in
k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 5
 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

L
iv

e
s
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

H
e

a
lt
h

C
h

ild
re

n
 &

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

P
e

o
p

le

1
2

Enterprise partnership Board/ Children 

and Young People's Strategic Partnership

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 a

g
e

s
 o

f 

1
6

 a
n

d
 1

9
 w

h
o

 a
re

 

n
o

t 
in

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
o

r 

tr
a

in
in

g
, 
e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 

th
o

s
e

 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
b

y 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

.

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 1

6
-1

8
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s
 n

o
t 
in

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 (

N
E

E
T

s
)

T
a

rg
e

ts
 o

n
 %

 C
h

ild
re

n
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
fo

r 
1

2
 

m
o

n
th

s
 o

r 
m

o
re

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 5

+
G

C
S

E
’s

 A
*-

C
; 
%

 

C
h

ild
re

n
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
fo

r 
1

2
 m

o
n

th
s
 o

r 
m

o
re

 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 5

+
G

C
S

E
’s

 A
*-

G
 a

n
d

 %
 o

f 
L

A
C

 a
g

e
d

 

1
6

+
 w

h
o

 l
e

ft
 c

a
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
w

it
h

 1
+

 G
C

S
E

 a
t 

g
ra

d
e

s
 A

*-
G

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y 

to
 C

Y
P

S
P

. 
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
re

tu
rn

 t
o

 D
C

S
F

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
fo

r 
a

 y
e

a
r 

o
r 

m
o

re
 w

h
o

 

a
re

 n
o

t 
in

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

. 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 N

E
E

T
s
 a

t 
J
u

ly
 

2
0

0
7

 a
re

 1
3

.2
%

. 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 

N
E

E
T

s
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 i
n

 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
. 

E
x
tr

a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 N

E
E

T
 d

a
ta

 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri
n

g
 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 '0
7

 a
re

 

B
a

rn
e

t 
4

.2
%

, 
E

n
fi
e

ld
 6

.9
%

 

a
n

d
 W

a
lt
h

a
m

 F
o

re
s
t 
6

.3
%

.

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 1
9

 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 L

iv
e

s
. 
N

E
T

S
 i
s
 m

a
jo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

fo
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y,
 w

h
e

re
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
b

o
v
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
s
. 
 F

u
tu

re
 l
if
e

 c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

a
re

 n
o

t 
e

m
p

lo
ye

d
 o

r 
in

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 /
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

re
 p

o
o

r,
 

a
s
 a

re
 t
h

o
s
e

 o
f 
a

n
y 

o
f 
th

e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y 

b
e

c
o

m
e

 p
a

re
n

ts
. 
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
w

a
n

ts
 t
o

 s
e

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
ra

te
s
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 t
h

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 a

re
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r,
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

E
v
e

ry
 C

h
ild

 M
a

tt
e

rs
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
n

d
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 C

h
ild

re
n

 A
c
t 
1

9
8

9
 a

n
d

 

C
h

ild
re

n
 L

e
a

v
in

g
 C

a
re

 A
c
t 
2

0
0

1

C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 a
s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

a
re

n
t 
to

 

th
e

s
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y 
a

ll

C
h

ild
 p

o
v
e

rt
y

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 c

h
a

n
c
e

s
 

fo
r 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le

4
 o

f 
1
3

Page 14



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

1
3

Enterprise partnership Board

R
e

d
u

c
e

 

W
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
ra

te
 o

f 
th

e
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
.

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
c
la

im
 r

a
te

 a
m

o
n

g
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 c

la
im

in
g

 J
o

b
 S

e
e

k
e

rs
 A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

, 

In
c
a

p
a

c
it
y 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 
a

n
d

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
h

o
 

a
ls

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
rd

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 t
h

e
 

w
o

rs
t 
la

b
o

u
r 

m
a

rk
e

t 
p

o
s
it
io

n
.

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
ra

te
 

a
t 
6

6
.2

%
 (

0
5

/0
6

) 
is

 s
lig

h
tl
y 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 

6
8

.6
%

 (
m

id
d

le
 q

u
a

rt
ile

) 
a

n
d

 

th
e

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 

7
4

.4
%

 b
u

t 
h

a
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 b

y 

4
.2

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 p
o

in
ts

 o
v
e

r 

th
e

 p
a

s
t 
ye

a
r.

  
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 

re
c
e

n
t 
L

a
b

o
u

r 
F

o
rc

e
 s

u
rv

e
y 

re
s
u

lt
s
 h

a
v
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 a

 r
e

a
l 

le
a

p
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 f
ro

m
 

6
3

.1
%

 i
n

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

3
 2

0
0

5
 t
o

 

7
2

.9
%

 i
n

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 2

0
0

7
, 
w

e
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 i
f 
th

is
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
is

 r
e

a
l 
a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 f
a

c
to

rs
 a

re
.

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 t
h

re
e

 m
a

in
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 

w
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
h

a
rp

e
r 

fo
c
u

s
 t
h

a
n

 

c
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
ti
n

g
 o

n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 C

a
re

rs
 A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

, 

w
h

e
re

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
e

e
n

 a
s
 a

 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
. 
 T

o
g

e
th

e
r,

 J
o

b
 S

e
e

k
e

rs
 

A
llo

w
a

n
c
e

, 
In

c
a

p
a

c
it
y 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n

d
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

m
a

k
e

 u
p

 9
2

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

c
a

s
e

lo
a

d
 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y.

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y 
a

ll

W
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 i
s
 a

 

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 w
it
h

 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 a
s
 a

 

ta
rg

e
t 
a

re
a

 f
o

r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y.
  
T

h
is

 i
s
 

a
ls

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

1
4

Enterprise partnership Board

M
a

x
im

is
in

g
 I
n

c
o

m
e

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

-w
o

rk
 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 

c
la

im
in

g
 W

o
rk

in
g

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 T

a
x
 C

re
d

it
 a

n
d

 

C
h

ild
 T

a
x
 C

re
d

it
.

T
h

e
 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 o
f 
W

o
rk

in
g

 

F
a

m
ili

e
s
 T

a
x
 C

re
d

it
 a

n
d

 C
h

ild
 

T
a

x
 C

re
d

it
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 i
s
 t
h

e
 

lo
w

e
s
t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y.
  
T

h
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
is

 e
v
e

n
 

lo
w

e
r.

  
P

ro
m

o
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 t
a

k
e

-u
p

 

o
f 
th

is
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
w

ill
 i
n

c
e

n
ti
v
is

e
 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
 t
h

o
s
e

 o
n

 l
o

w
 

e
a

rn
in

g
s
 t
o

 l
if
t 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
a

w
a

y 
fr

o
m

 p
o

v
e

rt
y.

T
h

e
 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 o
f 
W

o
rk

in
g

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 T

a
x
 C

re
d

it
 a

n
d

 

C
h

ild
 T

a
x
 C

re
d

it
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 i
s
 t
h

e
 l
o

w
e

s
t 
in

 t
h

e
 

c
o

u
n

tr
y.

  
T

h
e

 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
is

 e
v
e

n
 l
o

w
e

r.
  

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 t
a

k
e

-u
p

 o
f 
th

is
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
w

ill
 i
n

c
e

n
ti
v
is

e
 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
 t
h

o
s
e

 o
n

 l
o

w
 e

a
rn

in
g

s
 t
o

 l
if
t 

th
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
w

a
y 

fr
o

m
 p

o
v
e

rt
y.

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y 
a

ll

W
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 i
s
 a

 

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 w
it
h

 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 a
s
 a

 

ta
rg

e
t 
a

re
a

 f
o

r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y.
  

1
5

Enterprise partnership 

Board

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 

v
it
a

lit
y

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
n

e
w

ly
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 

V
A

T
 e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

s
.

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

e
lf
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
ra

te
.

T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 s

e
e

n
 a

s
 

a
n

 a
re

a
 o

f 
p

o
o

r 
c
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

. 
S

e
lf
 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

t 
2

0
.5

%
 w

a
s
 

to
p

 q
u

a
rt

ile
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
rt

 

u
p

s
 p

e
r 

1
0

,0
0

0
 a

t 
4

6
.9

 w
a

s
 

m
id

d
le

 q
u

a
rt

ile
.

H
S

P
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y 
a

ll

W
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 i
s
 a

 

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 w
it
h

 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 a
s
 a

 

ta
rg

e
t 
a

re
a

 f
o

r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y.
  

5
 o

f 
1
3

Page 15



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

1
6

Enterprise partnership Board

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
ye

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

s
s
is

te
d

 i
n

 

th
e

ir
 s

k
ill

s
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

d
u

lt
s
 g

a
in

in
g

 b
a

s
ic

 s
k
ill

s
; 

a
d

u
lt
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 S
k
ill

s
 f
o

r 
L

if
e

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 e

n
te

re
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t,
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 

S
k
ill

s
 f
o

r 
L

if
e

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

t 
e

n
tr

y 
L

e
v
e

ls
 1

-3
 

o
r 

a
b

o
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
te

re
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t,
 a

d
u

lt
s
 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

n
e

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 (

n
o

t 
S

k
ill

s
 

fo
r 

L
if
e

) 
a

n
d

 e
n

te
re

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t,
 a

d
u

lt
s
 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 S
k
ill

s
 f
o

r 
L

if
e

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

t 
e

n
tr

y 

le
v
e

ls
 1

-3
 o

r 
a

b
o

v
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

.

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

d
u

lt
s
 w

h
o

 a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 a
 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a

 f
u

ll 
fi
rs

t 
le

v
e

l 
tw

o
 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t;
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 

fu
ll 

le
v
e

l 
tw

o
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

te
re

d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t,
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 f
u

ll 
fi
rs

t 
le

v
e

l 

tw
o

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

te
re

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t,
 

a
d

u
lt
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 f
u

ll 
fi
rs

t 
le

v
e

l 
tw

o
 o

r 
le

v
e

l 

th
re

e
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

.

4
0

%
 o

f 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 L
e

v
e

l 
1

 o
r 

b
e

lo
w

 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 l
o

w
 s

k
ill

s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 

b
a

rr
ie

r 
to

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t.
  
W

it
h

 t
h

e
 g

ro
w

in
g

 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 e
c
o

n
o

m
y 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
o

w
 o

r 
n

o
 s

k
ill

s
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 u
p

 s
k
ill

 t
o

 g
a

in
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t.

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y 
a

ll

W
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 i
s
 a

 

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 w
it
h

 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 a
s
 a

 

ta
rg

e
t 
a

re
a

 f
o

r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y.
  

1
7

Integrated Housing Board

In
c
re

a
s
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

ly

5
0

%
 o

f 
a

ll 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t
o

 b
e

 a
ff
o

rd
a

b
le

, 

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

ll 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
th

a
t 

s
e

c
u

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 t
im

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 t
o

 r
e

-l
e

t 
a

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 l
o

c
a

l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

(N
e

w
 b

u
ild

s
, 
c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 v
o

id
s
)

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 r

e
-l
e

t 
ti
m

e
s
 2

0
0

6
/0

7
 

3
7

 d
a

ys
, 
a

t 
J
u

n
e

 2
0

0
8

 3
6

.2
 

d
a

ys
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 

a
n

d
 b

o
tt
o

m
 q

u
a

rt
ile

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
.

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
h

a
s
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 

h
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 t
a

c
k
lin

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 o
u

r 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
tr

a
te

g
y.

 T
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
t 
th

e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
. 
 W

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 s
e

e
 c

le
a

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
. 
W

e
 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
e

n
t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
o

s
te

r 
th

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 m
ix

e
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
h

a
s
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
o

v
e

rc
ro

w
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 w

e
 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 l
a

rg
e

r 
s
iz

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

is
 n

e
e

d
,

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
e

a
rt

 o
f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

S
o

c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n

6
 o

f 
1
3

Page 16



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

1
8

Integrated Housing 

Board

In
c
re

a
s
e

 D
e

c
e

n
t 

H
o

m
e

s

B
V

1
8

4
 P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
 

c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 n

o
n

 d
e

c
e

n
t.

A
c
h

ie
v
e

 d
e

c
e

n
t 
h

o
m

e
s
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
s
o

c
ia

l 

h
o

u
s
in

g

4
2

.5
8

%
 o

f 
L

A
 h

o
m

e
s
 n

o
n

-

d
e

c
e

n
t 
a

t 
1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
0

7
 (

b
o

tt
o

m
 

q
u

a
rt

ile
)

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 m

o
s
t 
d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ti
n

g
 a

s
 t
h

e
y 

s
h

o
u

ld
 f
ro

m
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

W
id

e
r 

fa
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 s

u
b

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 o
r 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 h

a
v
e

 n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 u
p

o
n

 h
e

a
lt
h

. 
 I
t 
is

 a
 

k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 o
u

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

to
 b

o
th

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 d
e

c
e

n
t 
h

o
m

e
s
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

's
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l,
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 f
o

r 

o
u

r 
m

o
s
t 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

h
e

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 

Im
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n

S
o

c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n

1
9

Integrated 

Housing Board

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 

H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 i
n

 

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 i
n

 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

h
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
 i
n

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 w
a

y 
fo

r 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

in
g

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

w
it
h

 a
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 i
n

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 5

,5
0

0

T
h

e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
ta

rg
e

t 
a

n
d

 i
t 
is

 a
 k

e
y 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 o
u

r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

to
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
a

fe
, 

s
e

tt
le

d
 a

n
d

 a
ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

P
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n

2
0

Integrated Housing Board

E
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 

h
a

v
e

 d
e

c
e

n
t,
 e

n
e

rg
y 

e
ff
ic

ie
n

t 
h

o
m

e
s

Im
p

ro
v
e

 l
iv

in
g

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 f
o

r 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 d

e
c
e

n
t,
 e

n
e

rg
y 

e
ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
a

fe
 (

L
A

A
 T

a
rg

e
t)

F
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 P

ri
v
a

te
 S

e
c
to

r

1
0

1
 P

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
h

o
m

e
s
 

re
tu

rn
e

d
 t
o

 o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 

d
e

m
o

lis
h

e
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
6

/0
7

 (
lo

w
e

r 

q
u

a
rt

ile
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

),
 a

 d
e

c
lin

e
 

fr
o

m
 t
h

e
 4

0
0

+
 f
ig

u
re

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 

in
 2

0
0

5
/0

6
. 
S

tr
e

tc
h

 t
a

rg
e

t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 A
p

r-
A

u
g

 2
0

0
7

 

6
0

3
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 e

n
e

rg
y 

e
ff
ic

ie
n

c
y 

p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 &

 1
1

8
 

h
o

m
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 
u

p
 

to
 t
h

e
 d

e
c
e

n
t 
h

o
m

e
s
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

.

It
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 w
e

llb
e

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
is

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 

to
 r

e
m

a
in

 s
a

fe
, 
w

a
rm

 a
n

d
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 

h
o

m
e

. 
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
o

u
r 

h
o

m
e

s
 a

re
 e

n
e

rg
y 

e
ff
ic

ie
n

t 

a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 a
ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 w
a

rm
th

 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 k

e
y 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n

7
 o

f 
1
3

Page 17



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

2
1

Safer Communities

In
c
re

a
s
e

 v
ic

ti
m

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

k
e

 o
f 
v
ic

ti
m

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

y 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

.

T
B

A
W

e
 k

n
o

w
 t
h

a
t 
if
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
yo

u
th

 c
ri
m

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 

a
s
s
is

te
d

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

v
e

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

is
, 
s
o

m
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

a
re

 a
t 
h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 o

f 
b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 y

o
u

n
g

 o
ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 

th
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 t
o

 s
to

p
 t
h

is
 c

yc
le

 w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 

p
u

t 
p

ro
te

c
ti
v
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 –
 h

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
o

f 
th

is
 t
a

rg
e

t.
 T

h
is

 l
in

k
s
 v

e
ry

 w
e

ll 
to

 t
h

e
 

M
e

t-
w

id
e

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 C

u
rb

, 
to

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
 y

o
u

th
 c

ri
m

e
, 
a

n
d

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 j
o

in
in

g
 g

a
n

g
s
. 
A

ll 
a

re
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

P
o

lic
e

. 
T

h
e

 Y
O

S
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 V
ic

ti
m

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

a
re

 a
 v

ic
ti
m

 o
f 
yo

u
th

 c
ri
m

e
 a

re
 o

ff
e

re
d

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l.
  
L

in
k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 1
1

 i
n

 

C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 L

iv
e

s
.

B
e

 S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

R
e

s
p

e
c
t/
 C

o
h

e
s
io

n

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

re
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 
o

f 

o
ff
e

n
d

e
rs

)

2
2

Safer Communities

R
e

d
u

c
e

 d
ru

g
 r

e
la

te
d

 

c
ri
m

e

X
 (

N
u

m
b

e
r)

 o
f 
P

ro
b

le
m

 D
ru

g
 U

s
e

rs
 (

P
D

U
s
) 

to
 

b
e

 h
o

u
s
e

d
 i
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s

X
 (

N
u

m
b

e
r)

 o
f 
P

D
U

s
 t
o

 b
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 H
fH

 

te
n

a
n

c
ie

s

X
 (

N
u

m
b

e
r)

 o
f 
P

D
U

s
 t
o

 b
e

 h
o

u
s
e

d
 v

ia
 D

A
A

T
 

R
e

n
t 
D

e
p

o
s
it
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 

X
 (

N
u

m
b

e
r)

 o
f 
P

D
U

s
 e

n
te

ri
n

g
 E

T
E

 (
K

in
e

s
is

, 

C
O

N
E

L
, 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 2

 W
o

rk
, 
e

tc
)

P
e

o
p

le
 u

s
in

g
 o

r 
d

e
a

lin
g

 d
ru

g
s
 

is
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f
o

r 

o
v
e

r 
a

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

s
 

a
re

 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
rs

 h
a

n
g

in
g

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

tr
e

e
ts

.

T
h

is
 c

o
v
e

rs
 d

ru
g

s
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h

o
l;
 t
h

e
 ‘
s
u

p
p

o
rt

’ 
p

a
rt

 

a
ls

o
 c

o
v
e

rs
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 t
o

 g
a

in
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t.
  

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e

 t
h

e
 t
w

o
 m

o
s
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

in
g

 f
a

c
to

rs
 t
h

a
t 
e

n
a

b
le

 

re
h

a
b

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l.
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 

p
ro

je
c
t 
re

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 i
n

to
 w

o
rk

; 
th

is
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 c
ro

s
s
-

c
u

tt
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
a

 m
u

lt
i-
s
ys

te
m

ic
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t,
 s

k
ill

s
, 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
e

tc
. 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 a

g
re

e
 s

ta
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
to

 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p

 o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
to

 e
n

a
b

le
 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
/w

ra
p

 

a
ro

u
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 p
e

o
p

le
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t,
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 
s
k
ill

s
/ 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
e

tc
. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 

a
n

 i
s
s
u

e
 f
o

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y 
in

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 w
ra

p
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 e
x
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

 m
is

u
s
e

rs
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
u

n
le

s
s
 t
h

is
 

is
 d

o
n

e
 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

c
o

h
e

s
io

n
, 
c
ri
m

e
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
. 
T

h
e

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 R
e

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

 t
a

rg
e

t,
 a

s
 w

ill
 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 n

e
w

 D
ra

ft
 D

ru
g

s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 c
ro

s
s
-p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 t
a

rg
e

t 
th

a
t 
 

c
o

v
e

rs
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 s

tr
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

A
A

.

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
.

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

c
o

h
e

s
io

n
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n

8
 o

f 
1
3

Page 18



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

2
3

Safer Communities

R
e

d
u

c
e

 D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 

V
io

le
n

c
e

:

R
e

d
u

c
e

 r
e

p
e

a
t 
v
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n

R
e

d
u

c
e

 h
o

m
ic

id
e

s
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y 
D

V

In
c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 
D

V

R
e

p
e

a
t 
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 

v
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 -

 a
s
 a

t 
0

6
/0

7
 w

a
s
 

2
0

1
 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
. 
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 

2
1

3
9

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
D

V
 w

h
ic

h
 

re
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 s
a

n
c
ti
o

n
e

d
 

d
e

te
c
ti
o

n
s

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
h

a
s
 h

a
d

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 
h

o
m

ic
id

e
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 D
V

 

o
v
e

r 
p

a
s
t 
ye

a
r 

o
r 

s
o

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
s
e

 c
a

u
s
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 

tr
a

u
m

a
 f
o

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 f
a

m
ily

 –
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 

o
n

 h
e

a
lt
h

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
.

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

c
o

h
e

s
io

n

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 

V
io

le
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n

2
4

Safer Communities

R
e

d
u

c
e

 h
a

rm
 c

a
u

s
e

d
  

b
y 

ill
e

g
a

l 
d

ru
g

s

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
b

le
m

 d
ru

g
 

u
s
e

rs
 i
n

 d
ru

g
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 b
y 

1
0

0
%

 

b
y 

2
0

0
8

 (
fr

o
m

 a
 1

9
9

8
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

) 
a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 

ye
a

r 
o

n
 y

e
a

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 
u

s
e

rs
 

s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 s

u
s
ta

in
in

g
 o

r 
c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s

 4
9

%
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 u

s
in

g
 o

r 
d

e
a

lin
g

 d
ru

g
s
 

a
 v

e
ry

 o
r 

fa
ir
ly

 b
ig

 p
ro

b
le

m
. 
 

T
h

e
 0

6
/0

7
 t
a

rg
e

t 
o

f 
1

,3
4

3
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 d

ru
g

 u
s
e

rs
 i
n

 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
 w

a
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 a

n
d

 

6
8

%
 w

e
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
1

2
 w

k
s
 +

 c
lo

s
e

 

to
 7

0
%

 t
a

rg
e

t.
  
 T

a
rg

e
t 
o

f 
7

5
%

 

s
e

t 
fo

r 
2

0
0

7
/0

8
.

P
e

o
p

le
 u

s
in

g
 o

r 
d

e
a

lin
g

 d
ru

g
s
 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f
o

r 
o

v
e

r 
a

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
.

S
a

fe
r 

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
H

e
a

lt
h

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

2
5

Safer Communities

R
e

d
u

c
e

 p
re

m
a

tu
re

 

d
e

a
th

s
 f
ro

m
 

a
c
c
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

in
ju

ri
e

s
 (

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

2
5

)

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 k
ill

e
d

 o
r 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 i
n

ju
re

d
 i
n

 G
re

a
t 
B

ri
ta

in
 i
n

 r
o

a
d

 

a
c
c
id

e
n

ts
 b

y 
4

0
%

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 

k
ill

e
d

 o
r 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 i
n

ju
re

d
 b

y 
5

0
%

, 
b

y 
2

0
1

0
 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 f
o

r 
1

9
9

4
-9

8
, 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

h
ig

h
e

r 
in

c
id

e
n

c
e

 i
n

 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 (

P
S

A
 5

)

 D
e

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

c
c
id

e
n

ta
l 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
 

fi
re

s
 (

s
u

b
-t

a
rg

e
t 
o

f 
D

e
c
e

n
t 
H

o
m

e
s
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
) 

(L
A

A
 T

a
rg

e
t)

In
c
re

a
s
e

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 f
ir
e

 s
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 

a
rs

o
n

 (
L

A
A

 T
a

rg
e

t)

S
c
h

o
o

l 
T

ra
v
e

l 
P

la
n

s

1
1

7
 p

e
o

p
le

 k
ill

e
d

 o
r 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 

in
ju

re
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
6

 u
p

 f
ro

m
 9

4
 i
n

 

2
0

0
5

 b
u

t 
a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

1
3

1
 i
n

 2
0

0
4

. 
3

 y
e

a
r 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

o
f 
1

1
4

 f
o

r 
2

0
0

4
-0

6
 s

h
o

w
s
 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
. 
1

9
 c

h
ild

re
n

 

k
ill

e
d

 o
r 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 i
n

ju
re

d
 i
n

 

2
0

0
4

, 
1

5
 i
n

 2
0

0
5

 a
n

d
 1

6
 i
n

 

2
0

0
6

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 2

2
. 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 b

e
in

g
 

m
a

d
e

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 o

n
 

tr
a

c
k
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
M

a
yo

r 
o

f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

's
 t
o

u
g

h
e

r 
ta

rg
e

ts
.

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 8
 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 L

iv
e

s
. 
 R

o
a

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
 a

n
 o

n
-

g
o

in
g

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 w
it
h

 a
 s

p
e

c
ia

l 
fo

c
u

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 M

a
yo

r’
s
 

R
o

a
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 P
la

n
 a

im
e

d
 a

t 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 c

a
s
u

a
lt
ie

s
 b

y 

5
0

%
 b

y 
2

0
1

0
. 

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

H
e

a
lt
h

C
h

ild
re

n
 &

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

P
e

o
p

le

9
 o

f 
1
3

Page 19



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

2
6

Safer Communities

R
e

d
u

c
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

c
ri
m

e
O

v
e

ra
ll 

C
ri
m

e
 r

a
te

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 
yo

u
n

g
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 p

ro
lif

ic
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 y
o

u
n

g
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 

w
h

o
 r

e
-o

ff
e

n
d

.

R
e

d
u

c
e

 k
n

if
e

, 
g

u
n

 a
n

d
 g

a
n

g
 c

ri
m

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 

b
y 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
1

0
.6

%
 i
n

 B
ri
ti
s
h

 

C
ri
m

e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

c
ri
m

e
s
 i
n

 0
6

/0
7

. 
5

%
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

in
 b

u
rg

la
ry

, 
6

%
 i
n

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

ro
b

b
e

ry
, 
1

5
%

 i
n

 A
s
s
a

u
lt
s
 &

 

1
0

.7
%

 i
n

 V
e

h
ic

le
 C

ri
m

e
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y 
re

m
a

in
s
 a

 

h
ig

h
 c

ri
m

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ts

 p
e

r 

1
,0

0
0

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 a

re
 m

u
c
h

 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 N

R
F

 

L
A

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
s

B
u

rg
la

ri
e

s
 2

8
.2

 E
n

g
 A

v
g

 1
3

.8
 

N
R

F
 L

A
s
 A

v
g

 1
9

.3

R
o

b
b

e
ri
e

s
 9

 E
n

g
 A

v
g

 1
.9

 a
n

d
 

N
R

F
 L

A
s
 A

v
g

 3
.4

V
e

h
ic

le
 C

ri
m

e
s
 2

2
.3

 E
n

g
 A

v
g

 

1
3

.5
 a

n
d

 N
R

F
 L

A
s
 A

v
g

 1
7

.9

5
9

.2
%

 y
o

u
n

g
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 r
e

-

o
ff
e

n
d

in
g

 i
n

 2
0

0
6

/0
7

C
ri
m

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

te
a

d
ily

 d
e

c
re

a
s
in

g
 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
b

u
t 

it
 s

ti
ll 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

 k
e

y 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

th
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 i
s
 a

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

  
 L

in
k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 1
1

 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 L

iv
e

s
.

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

V
io

le
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n

2
7

Safer Communities

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 
fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 e

n
tr

a
n

ts
 

to
 t
h

e
 y

o
u

th
 j
u

s
ti
c
e

 

s
ys

te
m

 

(Y
J
B

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 %

 o
r 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

)

Id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 

o
ff
e

n
d

in
g

 o
r 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r,

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d

 

s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
v
e

 f
a

c
to

rs
.

P
la

ys
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
ro

le
 i
n

 y
o

u
th

 c
ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 –

 

a
g

a
in

 p
u

lli
n

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

w
a

y 
fr

o
m

 

o
ff
e

n
d

in
g

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
t 
a

n
 e

a
rl
y 

s
ta

g
e

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

is
 i
s
 

m
o

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
–

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t,
 

o
u

r 
S

C
E

B
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
lo

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
. 
It
 a

ls
o

 l
e

s
s
e

n
s
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

c
o

s
t 
(t

o
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 +

 t
o

 v
ic

ti
m

s
),

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
-i
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

o
re

 s
e

ri
o

u
s
 y

o
u

n
g

 o
ff
e

n
d

e
rs

. 
 W

e
 

w
o

u
ld

 l
o

o
k
 t
o

 r
e

fe
r 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 

re
p

ri
m

a
n

d
s
 f
o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
, 
a

n
d

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 P

o
lic

e
 t
e

a
m

s
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
r 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 

P
o

lic
e

 O
ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 r
e

fe
r 

m
o

re
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 f
o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 –

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 a
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 

b
o

th
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

. 
L

in
k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 1
1

 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

L
iv

e
s
.

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

c
o

h
e

s
io

n
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

re
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 
o

f 

o
ff
e

n
d

e
rs

)

1
0
 o

f 
1
3

Page 20



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

2
8

Well-Being

R
e

d
u

c
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

re
la

te
d

 h
a

rm
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
.

A
c
tu

a
l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 –
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t
o

 

b
o

th
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
m

is
u

s
e

 i
s
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 f
a

c
to

r 
in

 h
e

a
lt
h

 

in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d

 a
 d

ri
v
e

r 
fo

r 
c
e

rt
a

in
 k

e
y 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 

c
ri
m

e
s
 (

A
S

B
, 
V

io
le

n
t 
c
ri
m

e
, 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 e
tc

).
 

It
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 f
a

c
to

r 
in

 h
a

rm
 t
o

 c
h

ild
re

n
 –

 b
o

th
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

b
u

s
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
(C

P
 i
s
s
u

e
s
) 

a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 b

in
g

e
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 –

 a
ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 m

e
n

ta
l 
a

n
d

 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
lu

s
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t.
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 

a
b

u
s
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 i
n

 u
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t,
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
fa

m
ily

 

a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 –

 l
e

a
d

s
 t
o

 s
o

c
ia

l 

e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
a

m
a

g
e

s
 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.
 S

tr
e

e
t 
d

ri
n

k
e

rs
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

a
b

u
s
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
ra

p
id

ly
 b

ri
n

g
 a

n
 a

re
a

 i
n

to
 d

is
re

p
u

te
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
a

n
t 
a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 

lo
w

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 h
o

ld
.

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
.

H
e

a
lt
h

V
io

le
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

2
9

Wellbeing Partnership

In
c
re

a
s
e

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f
o

r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl
y

O
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

g
e

d
 6

5
 o

r 
o

v
e

r 
(P

A
F

 C
3

2
)

A
d

u
lt
s
 a

n
d

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 d

ir
e

c
t 

p
a

ym
e

n
ts

 a
t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

a
g

e
d

 1
8

 o
r 

o
v
e

r 
(a

g
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
) 

(P
A

F
 C

5
1

)

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
it
e

m
s
 a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti
o

n
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 7

 w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
ys

 

(s
o

c
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

(P
A

F
 D

5
4

)

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
tt
e

n
d

in
g

 d
a

y 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s

P
a

f 
C

3
2

  
9

3
.1

 B
a

n
d

 4
 g

o
o

d
 

b
u

t 
tr

e
n

d
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

m
o

v
in

g
 i
n

 

w
ro

n
g

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n

P
a

f 
C

5
1

 1
3

8
 B

a
n

d
 4

 g
o

o
d

, 

ta
rg

e
t 
o

f 
1

5
0

 f
o

r 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

8
 

P
a

f 
D

5
4

 8
8

.4
%

 B
a

n
d

 5
, 
ta

rg
e

t 

o
f 
9

0
%

 f
o

r 
2

0
0

7
/0

8

T
h

e
 W

h
it
e

 P
a

p
e

rs
 M

o
d

e
rn

is
in

g
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

V
a

lu
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 O

u
r 

H
e

a
lt
h

, 
O

u
r 

C
a

re
, 
O

u
r 

S
a

y
 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t's
 a

im
s
 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t
h

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
 o

f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 

h
o

m
e

s
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

is
 a

g
e

n
d

a
. 

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

H
e

a
lt
h

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n

3
0

Wellbeing Partnership

R
e

d
u

c
e

 p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

in
a

c
ti
v
it
y

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 
a

d
u

lt
s
 t
a

k
in

g
 p

a
rt

 i
n

 

s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

h
ys

ic
a

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y 

fo
r 

3
0

 

m
in

u
te

s
 o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
3

 d
a

ys
 a

 w
e

e
k
 b

y 
4

%
, 
fr

o
m

 

2
2

.9
%

 t
o

 2
6

.9
%

 (
L

A
A

 T
a

rg
e

t)

R
e

d
u

c
e

 p
re

m
a

tu
re

 m
o

rt
a

lit
y 

w
it
h

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 

e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 c
ir
c
u

la
to

ry
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

c
e

r 

(F
L

) 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 m

a
le

 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y

T
h

e
 C

h
o

o
s
in

g
 H

e
a

lt
h

 W
h

it
e

 P
a

p
e

r 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 
in

a
c
ti
v
it
y 

a
n

d
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 p

re
m

a
tu

re
 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y.

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 L

if
e

 E
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 

h
a

s
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
w

it
h

in
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y,
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

7
8

%
 o

f 
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

re
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y 

a
c
ti
v
e

. 

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

H
e

a
lt
h

1
1
 o

f 
1
3

Page 21



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

3
1

Wellbeing Partnership

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

s
m

o
k
e

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 

e
x
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 s
e

c
o

n
d

-

h
a

n
d

 s
m

o
k
e

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
m

o
k
e

rs
 w

h
o

 s
e

t 
a

 

q
u

it
 d

a
te

 a
n

d
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 q

u
it
 a

n
d

 f
o

u
r 

w
e

e
k
s
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p
 w

it
h

 N
H

S
 s

to
p

-s
m

o
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

(L
D

P
)

 A
c
h

ie
v
e

 1
5

0
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
q

u
it
te

rs
 f
ro

m
 N

1
7

 

(T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

) 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
0

7
/8

 a
n

d
 2

0
0

9
/1

0
 

(L
A

A
 T

a
rg

e
t)

R
e

d
u

c
e

 p
re

m
a

tu
re

 m
o

rt
a

lit
y 

w
it
h

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 

e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 c
ir
c
u

la
to

ry
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

c
e

r 

(F
L

) 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 m

a
le

 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y

M
o

rt
a

lit
y 

ra
te

s
 f
o

r 
c
a

n
c
e

r 

(1
2

2
.1

) 
a

n
d

 c
ir
c
u

la
to

ry
 

d
is

e
a

s
e

s
 (

1
1

4
.1

) 
a

re
 a

b
o

v
e

 

th
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

(1
1

6
.9

 &
 9

6
.8

) 
a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 

(1
1

9
 &

 9
0

.5
).

 

T
h

e
 C

h
o

o
s
in

g
 H

e
a

lt
h

 W
h

it
e

 P
a

p
e

r 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

m
o

k
in

g
 

a
n

d
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 p

re
m

a
tu

re
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y.
 F

u
rt

h
e

rm
o

re
, 
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 L

if
e

 E
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h

a
t 

lo
w

e
r 

lif
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

fo
r 

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 w
o

m
e

n
 i
n

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s
 i
s
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

lly
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

H
e

a
lt
h

3
2

Wellbeing Partnership 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 p
re

m
a

tu
re

 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y

T
B

C
- 

p
o

s
s
ib

ly
 c

o
m

b
in

in
g

 a
ll 

a
g

e
 a

ll 
c
a

u
s
e

 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y,

 C
V

D
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
c
e

r 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y.

L
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

is
 l
o

w
e

r 
in

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 b
o

th
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 &
 W

a
le

s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y 

fo
r 

m
a

le
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
3

 

ye
a

rs
 b

e
lo

w
 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 

lo
w

e
r 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

w
a

rd
s
.

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 f
o

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 L

if
e

 E
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 

s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 
lo

w
e

r 
lif

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

fo
r 

m
e

n
 i
n

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s
 i
s
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

lly
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t,
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 g

a
p

 i
n

 m
a

le
 l
if
e

 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

fo
r 

m
e

n
 i
n

 d
e

p
ri
v
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 a
ff
lu

e
n

t 

w
a

rd
s
 i
s
 n

e
a

rl
y 

8
 y

e
a

rs
. 
 T

h
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

is
 g

a
p

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

in
 t
h

e
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

H
e

a
lt
h

3
3

Wellbeing 

Partnership 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 

u
n

p
a

id
 c

a
re

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 

fo
r 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y 

a
re

 n
o

 

lo
n

g
e

r 
a

b
le

 t
o

 c
a

re
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

 b
re

a
k
s
 f
o

r 
C

a
re

rs

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
a

re
rs

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 a

 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
a

re
r’
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
s
 a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

c
lie

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

b
a

s
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

(P
A

F
 C

6
2

)

P
A

F
 C

6
2

 6
.8

%
 2

0
0

6
/0

7
 b

e
lo

w
 

IP
F

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 

1
3

%
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 

1
1

%
. 
J
u

ly
 0

7
 y

e
a

r 
p

ro
je

c
ti
o

n
 

to
 9

.4
%

, 
b

e
lo

w
 t
a

rg
e

t 
b

u
t 
in

 

b
a

n
d

 4
 (

g
o

o
d

).
  
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

n
 0

6
/0

7
.

U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 C

a
re

rs
’ 
(R

e
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

A
c
t 

1
9

9
5

, 
C

a
re

rs
’ 
a

n
d

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
 A

c
t 
2

0
0

0
 a

n
d

 

W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 A

c
t 
2

0
0

6
, 
c
a

re
rs

 h
a

v
e

 a
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 
le

is
u

re
, 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
n

e
e

d
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 t
h

e
ir
 

c
a

ri
n

g
 r

o
le

.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
 

H
e

a
lt
h

3
4

Wellbeing Partnership 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

re
la

te
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f
o

r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 s

in
g

le
 

p
e

o
p

le
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y 

w
h

o
 a

s
 

a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 d

o
 n

o
t 
n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 a

s
 

h
o

m
e

le
s
s
 .

R
e

d
u

c
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
la

te
d

 d
e

la
ye

d
 d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

fr
o

m
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
jo

in
t 
M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 f
o

r 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 a

ll 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s

T
h

is
 i
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 
th

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
  

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

S
o

c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n

1
2
 o

f 
1
3

Page 22



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

3
5

Wellbeing Partnership/Children and 

Young People's Strategic Partnership

Im
p

ro
v
e

  
s
e

x
u

a
l 

h
e

a
lt
h

In
c
re

a
s
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 G
U

M
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 

1
0

0
%

 o
f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
re

 o
ff
e

re
d

 a
n

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 

w
it
h

in
 4

8
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 b
y 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
8

 (
L

D
P

)

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
N

H
S

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
p

re
g

n
a

n
c
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

t 
u

p
 t
o

 

a
n

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 n

in
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

e
e

k
s
 g

e
s
ta

ti
o

n
 

(L
D

P
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

k
e

 o
f 
C

h
la

m
yd

ia
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 

a
m

o
n

g
s
t 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
g

e
d

 1
5

-2
4

 y
e

a
rs

 t
o

 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
o

v
e

r 
4

7
6

0
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
th

is
 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
 a

c
c
e

p
t 
th

e
 o

ff
e

r 
o

f 
a

 t
e

s
t 
in

 2
0

0
7

/8
 

(L
D

P
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

k
e

 o
f 

C
h

la
m

yd
ia

 s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

a
m

o
n

g
s
t 
s
e

x
u

a
lly

 a
c
ti
v
e

 1
5

-

2
4

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

s
 -

 0
6

/0
7

 o
u

t-
tu

rn
 

6
0

0
.

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
a

fe
r 

s
e

x
u

a
l 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 s
e

x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 c

a
n

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

u
n

w
a

n
te

d
 p

re
g

n
a

n
c
y 

a
n

d
 s

e
x
u

a
lly

 t
ra

n
s
m

it
te

d
 

in
fe

c
ti
o

n
s
, 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

. 
 M

u
c
h

 

o
f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 t
a

k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

c
a

re
 s

e
tt
in

g
s
 e

g
 i
n

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
e

tt
in

g
s
. 
 

L
in

k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 7
 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 L

iv
e

s
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

H
e

a
lt
h

C
h

ild
re

n
 &

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

P
e

o
p

le

3
6

Wellbeing Partnership/Children and 

Young People's Strategic Partnership

P
ro

te
c
t 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 

a
d

u
lt
s
 b

y 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

im
m

u
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s

In
c
re

a
s
e

 u
p

ta
k
e

 o
f 
th

e
 c

h
ild

h
o

o
d

 i
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

. 

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

k
e

 o
f 
fl
u

 i
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 

a
m

o
n

g
s
t 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
g

e
d

 o
v
e

r 
6

5
 y

e
a

rs
 t
o

 

7
0

%
. 

Im
m

u
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

 c
o

s
t-

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 w
a

y 
o

f 
p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 f
ro

m
 i
n

fe
c
ti
o

u
s
 d

is
e

a
s
e

s
. 
 I
T

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

h
ild

 h
e

a
lt
h

 s
u

rv
e

ill
a

n
c
e

 s
ys

te
m

, 
a

n
d

 

p
a

re
n

ta
l 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
is

e
d

 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

M
M

R
 a

n
d

 a
u

ti
s
m

, 
m

a
y 

h
a

v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 a
 f
a

ll 
in

 

im
m

u
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 u

p
ta

k
e

 l
e

a
v
in

g
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
a

v
o

id
a

b
le

 b
u

t 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

e
ri
o

u
s
 

d
is

e
a

s
e

s
. 
  
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 u

p
ta

k
e

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 e

g
 i
n

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 

c
h

ild
re

n
's

 a
n

d
 a

d
u

lt
's

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

H
e

a
lt
h

1
3
 o

f 
1
3

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Community Transport Haringey Report 
 

September 2007 
 

Capital Call 
 
Number of Taxicard holders in Haringey 2254 
Number of Capital Call Members 738 
Number of Capital Call members making bookings 288 
Number of Capital Call journeys made 1550 

 
Ø Approximately one-third of Taxicard holders have registered to use 

Capital Call 
Ø Haringey has the 4th largest membership of all 11 London Boroughs, 

which is a fantastic achievement considering that Capital Call has been 
operating and continually promoted in 9 of the other Boroughs since 
autumn 2003.  

Ø 1550 journeys is the 3rd largest usage of all 11 London Boroughs at the 
current time. 

Ø 288 members making bookings is the highest number per Borough 
across London – testimony to the hard work undertaken to promote the 
use of the service. 

Ø An issue regarding the use and pricing of wheelchair accessible 
transport in conjunction with the Capital Call scheme was raised at the 
Haringey Mobility Forum. A presentation regarding the issues raised 
will be made at the next forum.  

 

 

Community Group Transport Scheme 
 
Number of registered user groups 45 
Number of bookings Taken 25 
Number of Groups making bookings 16 
Number of MiDAS training hours delivered 18 
Number of MiDAS trainees passed 12 

 
Ø Launch event held at the end of July – well attended and well-

publicised 
Ø All bookings have been met using our existing vehicle fleet 
Ø We have been somewhat successful with our grant-funding bid through 

The City Bridge Trust. We have been granted funding for 2 new 
vehicles as opposed to the 3 we bid for. These will be ordered as soon 
as we have decided upon specification of the vehicles. 

Ø Our registered user groups are a fantastic diverse range of community 
and voluntary groups, organisations and clubs.  

 
Development 

Ø User satisfaction surveys will commence throughout Quarter 3 
Ø User forums will be planned on a quarterly basis to meet our 

Management Committee’s ethos 
Ø Over 300 organisations, clubs and groups have been sent literature 

promoting the Community Group Transport Scheme 

Agenda Item 7Page 25



 

Shoppa Service Update 
 

Ø 17 consultation sessions at sheltered schemes took place during 
August and beginning of September 

Ø 115 people attended the sessions 
Ø Report being produced outlining findings and making recommendations 

along with options for financing it 
Ø The initial proposals have been well received.  
Ø The cost of the proposed service are currently being worked out as well 

as issues such as collecting individual payments 
Ø Meetings need to be arranged with Haringey’s Transport Unit and Adult 

Services to see if there is any vehicle and driver downtime available to 
use for this service and to identify whether there is any funding 
available for providing this service.  

Ø Report will be circulated once it has been produced 
 

 

Scooter Loan Service Update 
 

Ø Chris Beckwith arranged a meeting with Malcolm Smith, who is the 
person that submitted the bids through the Council’s LIP.  

Ø £10,000 has been requested in the LIP to compile a report on the 
feasibility of a Scooter Loan Service in the next financial year, with 
£50,000 earmarked to start operating a service from April 2009.  

Ø A further bid has been submitted in relation to looking at and operating 
a Shopmobility service.  

Ø Contact details of LB Camden’s service were given with a view to 
initiating consultation for a pilot to commence in initially 2 postcodes: 
N8 & N4, which border Islington where the current ScootAbility service 
operates.  

 

 

Miscellaneous 
 

Ø Chris Beckwith has had a meeting with Haringey regarding the 
Haringey Guarantee Scheme. The information has been passed onto 
our Training and Development Unit to see how we can get involved and 
the best way it could work.  

Ø We are also in the process of working closely in partnership with 
HAVCO in a bid to find Volunteer drivers.  

Ø Chris Beckwith attended the Well-Being Executive Panel last week to 
promote the service and report on progress so far. 

Ø Community Transport Haringey have been approached to provide 
transport for the Sheltered Housing Forums (6 per year). 

Ø We will be raising awareness and hopefully recruiting more registered 
user groups at the annual Sheltered Housing Conference organised by 
Homes for Haringey.  

Ø We are also in the process of drawing up a detailed development 
strategy for the next two years.  

 

Page 26


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Draft Revised Terms of Reference
	6 Local Area Agreement (LAA) Targets 2008/09
	7 Community Transport Haringey

